




































































RFI Questions and Responses 
 
 
1. In reviewing the Electrical Plans, there are notations referring to a New Traffic Signal 

Controller, specifically: 
 

1)  Sheet E1.3 Drawing 160.  “Traffic Signal One-Line Diagram” at top refers to a “New 
Traffic Signal Controller”. 

 
2)  Sheet E1.4 Drawing 161.  “Electrical Site Plan - 2” shows the location of the “New 

Traffic Signal Controller”. 
 

There is no Proposal Item that covers the “New Traffic Signal Controller”. Unless it’s 
meant to control the Rectangular Rapid Flash Beason system on Sheet C1.13 Drawing 
28, which would then make it an RRFB Controller. Please confirm if a “New Traffic 
Signal Controller” is required for this project, and if so, a Proposal Item should be 
included for both the equipment and installation. 

 
RESPONSE: No Traffic Signal Controller is required.  Revised Sheets E1.3 & E1.4 are 
included in this addendum. 

 
2. Were there any written specifications or details of the location of this 6’ fence or the 24’ 

wide Chain Link Gate as per Item No. 607.0200. 
 

RESPONSE:  6’ high fence is needed to close gap between new CMU wall and the 
existing chain link fence as shown on Sheet C3.1.  24’ wide chain link fence gate is not 
needed.  Item No. 607.0200 is removed and reflected in the proposal schedule included 
in this addendum. 

 
3. On Sheet C2.1 it mentions “Install 3’ High CMU wall with 3’ High Chain Link Fence, See 

Detail on Sht. C1.10”. Is there a line item for this portion of the work that can be 
inserted? 

 
RESPONSE:  Item No. 607.01 revised to cover 3’ high chain link fence and the CMU 
retaining wall work is under Item No. 503.12.  The revised proposal schedule is included 
in this addendum. 

 
4. This 3’ high chain link fence states to See D.O.T. Std. Dwg. D-03 for Details. Do I use 

the same details when pricing out the 6’ high chain link Fence? 
 

RESPONSE:  Yes, use HDOT Std. Dwg. D-03. 
 

5. Electrical plan E1.4 (Sheet 161) refers to traffic signal drawings for the new traffic signal 
work shown on the drawings. However, the bid plans do not have traffic signal drawings. 
Please provide them or advise accordingly. 

 
RESPONSE:  No traffic signal work is required.  Revised Sheets E1.3 & E1.4 are 
provided in this addendum. 

 



6. For the Bikeway Pavement Connection at Exist. Conc. Bridge/Sidewalk detail it calls for 
3’’ AC and 12’’ Aggregate Base Course. But on the Typical Section-17 it calls out for 4’’ 
AC and 8’’ Aggregate Base Course. Please Advise which detail is correct. 

 
RESPONSE:  Typical Section 17 is correct. Revised sheet C1.9 is included with this 
addendum. 

 
7. For the Bikeway Pavement Connection at Exist. A.C. Road detail it shows State Mix IV, 

but all the typical details shows State Mix V. Please advise which mix to use for this 
detail. 

 
RESPONSE:  Mix V is correct. Revised sheet C1.9 is included with this addendum. 

 
8. Regarding the same detail it shows 3’’ AC and 12’’ Aggregate Base Course, Is this detail 

correct? If so, where does this transition from 4’’ AC and 8’’ Base Course to 3’’ AC and 
12’’ Base Course Begin? 

 
RESPONSE:  See typical sections; pavement section is typically 2” AC and 4” base 
course. Within 20 ft of bridge approach slabs & culvert crossings the pavement section is 
4” AC & 8”.  Revised sheet C1.9 and Pavement Justification Report are included with 
this addendum.   

 
9. On Sheets 39-41, profile elevation call outs and line work do not seem to match. Does 

line work or call outs control? How can excavation/embankment quantities be verified?  
Are plan contours correct? 

 
RESPONSE:  Profile elevation callouts are generated from surface which also generates 
the contour linework. Proposed grade contours appear correct. Contractor to verify 
quantities by their own means and methods. 

 
10. On Sheets 47 & 48, finished contours and limits of grading extend into Kapolei Parkway. 

Is work to be done on Kapolei Parkway?  Please confirm limits of grading. 
 

RESPONSE:  Kapolei Parkway Work shown on sheets C5.1-C5.5.  Work includes 
closure of the existing Park Row Extension and bike path connection will match existing 
grades of the sidewalk as shown on sheet C5.3 

 
11. On Sheets 70-74, dwarf naupaka is called out, but there is no pay item for it. How will 

this part of the landscaping be paid for? 
 

RESPONSE:  Pay item no. 619.0100 is revised to Dwarf Naupaka and is reflected in the 
proposal schedule included in this addendum. 

 
12. On Sheet 158, a trench detail for a typical traffic signal duct section is shown. Will any 

trenching be required on this project? 
 

RESPONSE:  Yes, there is trenching for new electrical conduits. 
 
13. Proposal Item 617.0100 is for Imported Planting Soil (18,070 SY), but typical sections on 

Sheets 16-19 call for Seeded Hydromulch. Please provide clarification on where 
imported planting soil is to be used and the required thickness. 



RESPONSE:  Imported planting soil is for the strip of Dwarf Naupaka. 6” thickness. 
Revised quantity for proposal item 617.0100 is reflected in the proposal schedule 
included in this addendum. 

 
14. Proposal Item 641.0100 is for Hydro-mulch Seeding (135,900 LS). Please provide 

clarification on the unit of measure and where hydro-mulch seeding takes place. 
 
RESPONSE:  Hydro-mulch seeding is for graded bank slopes along the bike path. Unit 
of measurement has been revised and is reflected in the proposal schedule included in 
this addendum. 

 
15. Proposal Item 503.1200 CMU Retaining Wall has a quantity of 535 LF. Plan and Profile 

sheets show about 3,000 LF of CMU wall.  Is there another item that the wall gets paid 
under?  Please clarify. 

 
RESPONSE:  Revised proposal item 503.1200 is reflected in the proposal schedule 
included in this addendum.   

 
16. Section 412 Paving Fabric calls out paving fabric between pavement layers, but only 

geotextile fabric and geogrid show up on the plans. Does the geotextile fabric in the 
plans refer to paving fabric? Does geotextile fabric get paid under Item 412.0100 Paving 
Fabric (17,850 SY)? 

 
RESPONSE:  Yes, geotextile fabric falls under item 412.0100 

 
17. General Note 21 on Sheet 3 states a build order for the bridges and other work. Will 

Contractor be held to this build order? 
 

RESPONSE:  No, Note 21 is removed and revised Sheet 3 is included in this addendum. 
 
18. General Note 22 on Sheet 3 refers to salvaging parts of the existing plate girder walls. 

Are these salvaged areas shown on the plans? 
 

RESPONSE:  No, Contractor to coordinate with Hawaiian Railway Society 
representative to determine which portion of existing plate girder walls are to be 
salvaged as required per the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) included in this 
addendum. 

 
19. General Note 22 on Sheet 3 states that Hawaiian Railway Properties (HRS) needs to be 

present when dismantling existing railway pieces. If pieces are found during excavation 
activities, will this stop the Contractor from performing work (similar to finding 
bones/remains)? Will additional days be added due to unforeseen circumstances?   

 
RESPONSE:  Salvage of historic material shall be in accordance with the Memorandum 
of Agreement Among the Federal Highways Administration, the Hawaii State Historic 
Preservation Officer, and the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation Regarding the 
Leeward Bikeway, Philippine Sea Road to Waipahu Depot Street executed on June 24, 
2019, and including all subsequent amendments.  If potential archaeological, historic, or 
burial artifacts are found during construction activities, the Contractor shall act in 
accordance with Section 107.13 of the 2005 Standard Specifications.  Time extensions 



shall be determined by the HDOT Engineer in accordance with Section 108 of the 
Special Provisions. 
 

20. Various notes on Sheets 16-19 state that recycled asphalt pavement (RAP) can be used 
in place of aggregate base. Are there any specifications for the RAP material other than 
what appears on these pages? 

 
RESPONSE:  See the Pavement Justification Report included with this addendum. 

 
21. Will Contractor need to apply for a grading permit? 
 

RESPONSE:  Yes, approved and signed plans by the Civil Engineering Branch (CEB), 
City and County of Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting will be provided for 
the Contractor to obtain a grading permit. 

 
22. Plan Sheet C1.1 to C1.4 - Proposal Page P-10 Bid Item 401.0200 Please consider 

providing optional bid item for concrete bikeway.  This would give HDOT the option to do 
AC or Concrete.  We suggest updating proposal schedule bid item as follows: 

 
 Option 1 - 2 inch AC Bike Path 
 Option 2 - (thickness to be provided) inch Concrete Bike Path 
 

This will give HDOT the opportunity to evaluate cost vs the benefits for concrete such as 
longer life, less maintenance for a rigid pavement, etc.  If concrete bikeway is something 
that HDOT would like a price to do, then please update proposal schedule with bid items 
above, and provide a concrete bikeway section, details, and specification. 

 
RESPONSE:  No optional bid items for concrete will be added.  Winning contractor can 
propose alternate bike path materials after award for HDOT to consider. 

 
23. Plan Sheet E1.14 - Please be informed overhead powerline from pole P18 to P54 shown 

on plan sheet E1.14 will need to be temporarily relocated in order to maintain clearance 
with overhead powerlines to install girders, and installation of piles. 

 
RESPONSE:  E1.14 indicates HECO will temporarily relocate overhead cables with 
temporary pole. 

 
24. Notice to Bidders - Please consider extending bid date.  The pedestrian bridge scope at 

Kapakahi Stream requires additional time for evaluating shoring, dewatering, and 
contractor coordination with public utilities per plan sheet C0.2 General Note 17. 

 
RESPONSE:  The bid opening date has been postponed and rescheduled for 2:00P.M., 
November 21, 2019.  Revised Notice to Bidders is included in this addendum.  

 
25. Proposal page P-1 - The DBE participation 8.7% goal seems relatively high for this type 

of work.  Please delay bid date to allow enough time to solicit DBE participation.  It would 
be helpful if HDOT would provide a list of the DBE sub & suppliers that they used to set 
this goal. 

 



RESPONSE:  The DBE participation goal will not be changed.  The bid opening date has 
been postponed and rescheduled for 2:00P.M., November 21, 2019.  Revised Notice to 
Bidders is included in this addendum. 

 
26. Under Dumped Rip Rap Spec 655.02 Reference (716.06) which is 600X Woven, or 

1160N nonwoven but spec doesn’t reference either woven or nonwoven. Per Plan Page 
C4.2 States 170N Nonwoven under riprap. What Fabric should be quoting under 
Dumped Rip rap? 

 
RESPONSE:  Standard Specification 655 for Dumped Riprap, Material is revised to 
reference 716.07 – Geotextiles for Permanent Erosion Control Applications.  The plan is 
also revised to callout “Mirafi FW700 or approved equal”.  The revised Special Provision 
and plan are included in this addendum. 
 

27. Pile splicing – Please confirm the 8 each splices shown on the bid item schedule are 
required for the Kapakahi Bridge piles. Please specify the type of splice detail and 
anticipated splice elevation.  (i.e. Tension or compression splice) This will impact 
schedule and pricing for this component of work.  
 
RESPONSE:  No tension splice is required. 8 each splices shown on the bid item 
schedule are required for the Kapakahi Bridge.  
 

28. PDA & Test Pile requirements – Please confirm that contractor can perform PDA on 
each abutment, then upon acceptance of the PDA testing, commence production piles.  
This is to eliminate the need for multiple mobilization/demobilization at each abutment 
locations.  Please also confirm how many test piles at each abutment and test pile 
location.  
 
RESPONSE:  Confirmed. Two test piles at each abutment are required. 
 

29. Test pile – Please confirm all PDA piles (8 each per bid item schedule) require 15ft of 
extra pile length over the estimated pile tip elevation to cut-off elevation shown in the 
contract documents. Also, please confirm that a test pile can be utilized as a production 
pile. 
 
RESPONSE:  Confirmed. A test pile can be used as a production pile, provided meeting 
design capacities. 
 

30. Geotech foundation report – Please provide electronic copy of the geotechnical report 
provided by Geolabs. 
 
RESPONSE:  Boring logs are included in the RFP documents. Geotechnical report will 
not be provided to the bidders. 

 


